Burgos, Alexander N

From: Jones, Leslie E

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 10:43 AM

To: Ascher, Seth M

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: Periodic Review Report for 10A NCAC 17-Meeting Attendance and Invitation
Request

Good morning, Seth

Yes, | plan to attend the meeting, but I’'m not sure whether it will be in person or virtual. Could you
please send both an in-person and virtual invite to me, as well as to:

Tony Davis, Director — tony.davis@dhhs.nc.gov
Dianne Shearer, Assistant Director — Dianne.Shearer@dhhs.nc.gov

Also, could you let me know the meeting duration and location?
Best regards,

Leslie Jones

Program Planner Evaluator

Division of Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-527-6938
Fax: 919-715-0926
Leslie.E.Jones@dhhs.nc.gov

1915 Health Services Way, 9t Floor
2301 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699 — 2301

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | Linkedin

Learn more at Medicaid.ncdhhs.gov.
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From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 3:29 PM

To: Jones, Leslie E <leslie.e.jones@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Periodic Review Report for 10A NCAC 17

Good afternoon,

| am the attorney who reviewed your agency's periodic review reports. The RRC will formally review this report at its
meeting on Thursday, January 29, 2026, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx
attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in
person. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to
the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached the reports | plan to recommend that the Commission adopt. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



